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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Purvah Green Power Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Purvah Green Power Private Company Limited
(“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit/loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further, described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial
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statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
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taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. ‘

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.




SR BariiBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Other Matter

The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, included in
these standalone financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed
an unmodified opinion on those statements on May 20, 2024.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(9

(h

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, specified under section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been
paid/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

&) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software (refer note 42 to the standalone
financial statements). Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, for the reasons
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stated in note 42 to the standalone financial statements, we are unable to comment
on whether audit trail as per the applicable requirements has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention in respect of the year
ended March 31, 2024.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

WALNY !' ‘Ob& v
B\
;ger Navin Agrawal \® -~
Partner

Membership Number: 056102
UDIN: 25056102BMMHDD7030

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Purvah Green Power Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of

account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we state that:

((2)(A)

(i)(2)(B)

(D)(b)

(if)(a)

(if)(b)

(iii)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

The Company has physically verified part of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the
year in accordance with its planned programme of verifying them once in three years which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were notices on such verification.

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025.

As represented to us by the management, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting on clause 3(ii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis
of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans to subsidiaries aggregating to Rs. 1,942.04
millions and the balance outstanding as of March 31, 2025 aggregates to Rs. 1,932.04
millions.
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(iii)(b)

(ii)(c)

(iii)(d)

(iii)(e)

(i) (f)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

During the year the Company has not provided guarantees, provided security and advances
in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
The investments made and the terms and conditions of the loans granted are not prejudicial
to the Company's interest.

The Company has granted loans during the year to its subsidiaries where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular.

The Company has not granted advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. There are no amounts of loans granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for
more than ninety days.

There were no advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. There were no loans granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties which had fallen due during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is
interested to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply and hence
not commented upon. Provisions of section186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services during
the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable
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(vii)(b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(ix)(b)

(ix)(c)

(x)(d)

(ix)(e)

(ix)()

in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, customs duty, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

As represented to us by the management, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

As represented to us by the management, the Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

Based on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet and information, explanations and
representations provided to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which they were
obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries. The Company does not have any associate or joint venture during the year.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries. The Company does not have any associate or joint venture during the year.
Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully
or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xi)(@)

(xi)(b)

(xi)(c)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv)(a)

(xv)

(xvi)(a)

(xvi)(b)

(xvi)(c)

(xvi)(d)

As represented to us by the management, no material fraud by the Company or no material
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by
cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year. '

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clauses 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company is not required to have an internal audit system under the provisions of Section
138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(a)
and 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

As represented to us by the management, there are 4 (four) Core Investment Companies as
part of the Group.
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 225.74 million in the current year
and amounting to Rs. 37.11 million in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

VAN

per Navin Agrawal
Partner

Membership Number; 056102
UDIN: 25056102BMMHDD7030
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025
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Annexure “2” To the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Standalone Financial
Statements Of Purvah Green Power Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Purvah Green Power Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAlL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
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financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
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control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

"per Navin Agrawal Q by
Partner K/_*—//

Membership Number: 056102
UDIN: 25056102BMMHDD7030
Place of Signature:

Date: May 14, 2025




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: UISL00VWB2023PT(266923

Standualone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

) i As at As at
Particulars Notes 3tst March, 2025 st Mavek, 2024
Assets
Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment 4 1595 0.56
Right-of-use assets 5 103 31 .
Intangible assets [4 0.10 0.08
Financial assets

Investments T 71781
Loans 8 1.932.04 ¥
Others 9 598 253
Non current tax assets (net) 10 16.17 -
Other non-current assets 11 3.940.36 842.50
Total non-current assets 8.73L.72 845.69
Current assets
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalems 13 189.38
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 3
Others 9 o
Other current assets 13 -
Total current assets
Tatal assets
Equity and linbilities
Equity
Equity share capital 16 943963 400.00
Other equity 17 61744 720.52
Total equity 10.057.06 1.120.582
Liabilities
Non-current liubilities
Financial Habilives
Borrowings 18 2.137.38 -
Lease liabilines 19 78.19 -
Provisions 20 6.86 0.19
Deterred tax liabihies (net) 12 22449 -
Total non-current fiabilitivs 2,446.92 . U.19
Current liabilitics
Financial liabilities
Lease liabilitics 19 2459 -
‘Trade payables 21
i total outstanding dues o micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
i total owtstanding dues of ereditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 10.54 0.05
Others 22 8630 1161
Other current liabihties 2] 3202 270
Provisions R 003 0.00
Total current linbilities 153.48 14.36
Total liabilities 2,600.40 1435
Total équity and liahilitics 12.657.47 1,135.07
2

Sumimany of material accounting policies
Tlus is the Standaloue Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even dite

For S.R. BATLIBOL & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Finm Registration Number -301003E/E300003

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvah Green Power Private Limited

7
e
LA A~ }4[-,

[\/\‘\ (0% T s
7 -~
1M, Navin Ageawal " Mr, Sandeep Kashy:tpy Mr. Gopal Rathi
Director Dircctor

Partner
Membership No.. 036102
Place. Kolkata

Date’ May 14, 2025

DIN -00553066
Place: Kolkata
PS5 Date: May 14, 2025

o

Mr. Neeraj Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

DIN - 08526681
Place: London
ate: May 14

Ir. Yikas Srivastuva
Company Sceretary
Membership No.. FC§ 7252
Place: Kolkata

Date: May 14, 2025

Place. Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025



Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U35100WB2023PTC266923

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

For th ded For the period
Particulars Notes ;lrt :Iy ca; ez"mes 21st December, 2023 to
Sl 31st March, 2024
Income:
Other income 25 131.55 -
Total income 131.55 .
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 2% 237.26 15.39
Finance costs 27 32.50 s
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 19.82 .
Other expenses 29 110.00 21.72
Total expenses 389.58 37.11
Loss before tax (258.03) (37.11)
‘Tax expense: 12
Current tax - <
Deferred tax credit (61.69)
Loss for the year/period (196.35) (37.11)
Other comprehensive income
(i) Item that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss in subsequent periods
- Remeasurement of the defined benefit plan (0.04) 2
- Income tax on above 0.01 =
Other comprehensive income for the year/period, net of tax 3 (0.03) w
‘Total comprehensive income for the year/period, net of tax (196.38) (37.11)
Earnings per share (Amounts in INR): 10
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share (Face value ot Rs. 1@ per share) 0.37) (5.56)
Summary of material accounting policies 2
This is the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our Report of even date.
For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Firm Registration Number -301003E/E300005 Purvah Green Power Private Limited
o D e Gl
1r. Navin Agrawal . _—"Mr. Sandeep Kashyap Mr. Gopal Rathi
Partuer = Director Director
Membership No.: 056102 DIN - 08526681 DIN -00553066
Place: Kolkata Place: London Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025 Date: May 14, 2025 -~ Date: May 14, 2025
L]
1NZ0
Mr. Vikas Srivastava Mr. Neeraj Gupta
“ompany Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: FCS 7252
Place: Kolkata Place: Kolkata

Date: May 14, 2025 Date: May 14, 2025




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: USSLU0WB202IPTC266423

Standafone Statement of Cash Flows for the yenr ended 3 (st March, 2025
(All amaunts are in INR million unless atherwise stated]

- . For the pesiod
i et
3 Ist March. 2024

Cash flow from aperating activities
Loss before tax 125803} G711
Adyusenwents for
Depreciation and amortisation expense [CT
Interest mcome (3L16) 2
Finance cost 3250 .
Provision for doubtful seeurnty deposits w13 0
Income from financal assets at amoruised cosis 39 "

[REyAR {37.11)

Operating loss before working capifal changes

Mavement in working capital

Increase m other current assels

Inerease t other non-curcent fimincial assets
Ingrease i other current financial assets
Increase i ather aon-current 38s2ts
Increase in other current habilitres
Inerease m trade payables

Increase o other current linancial liabiitres
Increase i provisions

Cash used in operations

Incame tax pad (net)

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flow frons investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, mtangible assets and oght of use assers
Fixed depostis (nade)nuatured (net}

Loan given to subsidianies

Loan repad by substdraites

Investment m subsiduanes tnet of deferred consideration of Rs. 2.52 nullion)
Interest receved

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash fow from furancing activities

Share application money received

Proceeds from long-teom borrawings

Payment of lease liahilities (Refer Note 33
Finance cost

Net cash generated fram financing activitices

Net increase in casleand cash equivalents
Cush and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yem/period
Cashiand cash equivalents at the end of the yeariperiod

Compaonents of cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

- Ou current accounts

- On deposit accomts with ongimal mtunty of less than 3 months
Total cash and cash equivilents (note (3}

1263y

G 5)
(33633 ~
(5097 8t (342 50
R R
1049 s
217 Il
663 w19
(G.897.49) (867613
(s 171 %
(6.913.66) (867.61)
(24 10y o4

{1849 51
(L9421} g

o
(71320 .
§7 14 =
(4.433.750 .64)
’ LIS763

(16 51y
(3 Ih -
1131234 113763
16493 258938
289.38 -
45431 282.38
15431 24938
300 ot -
45431 1K9.3%

Changes in linbilities aiisiug fram financing activitiesy
Pacticulars Asat [st April, 2024 Cash fTows (net) Other changes As at 3 Ist Masch, 2025
Long-term borrawings trefer aore 1%) 3,240 99 {1,112 62) 2,137 37,
2ase habilues (630 119.29 102 78
Total liabilities rom fimancing activities 3.233.48 {993.34) 2,240.15

#There 1s no transaction of changes n habilities ansuiy from finanemny acuvities durng the previous year

Sumumary of matenal accounting polices 2

Notes

The Statement of Cash Hlows has been prepared under the mdieeet method as set out m the Ind AS 7 “Staterent of Cash Flows™

This 1s the Standalone Cashy flow Statement referred to n our Report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regstraton Number -301003EE300008

of

e, Navin Agrawal
Partner

Membership No 030102
Place Kolkata

Date May L4, 2025

P

Far and vn behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvah Green Power Private Limited

Mr. Sandeep Kashyap
Dircctor

DIN - 08526681

Place London
Date May 14,2

N

My, Vikas Srivastavn
ompany Secrety
Membeiship No FCS 7252
Place. Kolkata

Date May 1.1, 2025
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Mr, Gopal Rathi ™
Divector

DIN 00853066
Place Kolkata &
Date May 14,

Mr. Neernj Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Place Kolkata
Date May 14, 2023



Purvah Green Power Private Limited
CIN: U35(00WB2023PTC266923

Standaloue Statement af Changes in Equity for the yenr ended 31st March. 2025

(Al amaunts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital

—

Budance at the
beginning of the

Changes in cquity
share capifal during

Butance at the end
of the veporting

Particulars reporting period the year period

{Equity Shares of INR 101 vach issued. subserdved and fully pad
As at 31st March 2024 - 4G Q0 41,00
As at 31st March 2025 160 00/ 9039 63 9.439.63

B. Other Equity

Particulars

Retained earnings

Share application money
pending allutment

Equity component of
compound fimuacint
instruments

(refer ot 17B)

{refer note 17.X)

{refer note 17C)

Total

e

As at 20st Decentber, 2023

Loss for the penod 711 - - G710
Other comprehensive meome (net of tax) . R o 2
Total comprehensive income (3710 - - (37.11)
Share apphcation money recerved - LisTo} i 1157 63
Equity shares 1ssued during the penod - (4001 110y - A0y
As at 31st Murch, 2024 @A 757,63 - 720.52
Loss for the vew (196 35) - - (196 35)
Other comprehensive meome (et of tax) JkS) - % (32
T'otal comprehensive inecome (196.38) - - (196.58)
Share appheation money receved - 328200 - 3282 00
Equity component of loan from related party (net of deferred 1ax of Rs 286 19 S92 ER A
mullien) - refer note 18 - -

Equity shares ssued during the year - (.03 63) - (2.039 63}
As at 31st March, 2023 (233.48) - 881,92 617,44
5 ary of material 4 policies 2

This 15 the Standalone Statement of Chanyes i Equity referred to in our Repuort of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOL & Co. LLP
Chartered Accauntants
Firm Regustration Number -301003E E360003

o

Mr. Nuvin Agrawal
Partuer

Memberstup No 036102
Place Kolkat

Date May 14, 2025

& /2‘;",1/1’

P

Ao

Director

DIN - 08526681
Place London
Date May 14, 2023

¥ir, Vikas Srivastavi
“ompany Secretary
Membership No FCS 7252
Place Kolkata

Dute NMay 14, 2023
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For and on behalf of Board of Dircctors of
Purvah Green Power Private Limited

S
\Ll‘)ﬁ eep Kashynp

f
L = T

Mr. Gopal Rachi
Director

DIN 60333066
Place Kaolkata
Date May 14, 2023

i
Oxlr. Neeraj Gapta

Chief Financinl Officer

Place Kolkata
Date Muay 14, 2025



Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U3S100WB2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial S for the year ended 31st Mavcch, 2025
(All atnounts are in INR million unless otfierwise stated

a)

b)

d)

e}

General information

Purvall Green Power Prvate Linuted (“the Company ') 15 a prvate limuted campany domiciled amd mearporated  India on December 21, 2023 The registered offics of the Company 1s
Jocated at 2.5, Lord Smha Road, Kolkata - 700071 The Campany 1s carrving out business activities relating to generation of power through rencwable energy sources The Company 15 m
the business of engincenng. pracurement & coustruetion (EPCY for electrical energy projects using solar, wind, wind-solar power pluus and/or othier renewable energy sources or any other
non-conventonal energy sources and services associted wuh develop Ting. It g, procurement and coustniction, operaton & mamterguice, renovation and
modernzation of all types af poswer plants based on solar, wind, wind solar. hydro and other form of cenewable energy

Summuary of muterial accounting policies

The standal f fal ave been prepared to comply m afl auterial aspects with [ndian Accountmg Standands (lud AS) sonfied under the Compawies flndian Accountng
Standacds) Rules. 2013 (as amended} under Section (33 of e Compantes Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of division 11 of schedule I to the Companies Act. 2013 (as amended)
A sunmary of material accountng poheres which have been applied consestently are set out belows

Basis of Accounting
The Finaneal Statements hove been prepared on 8 histoneal cost basts. except for certam financial assets and habilites which hasce been measured at fair value
The financial statements are presented in INR (Indian Rupees), whieh 1s also company’s functional corrency Amounts less than Rs 3.000 have been presented as "0 oo™

Use of estimutes

The preparation of Financial Statements m contormity with Ind AS requires the Management to make judgments, estmates and assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of revenues.
expenses, assets and halal and the disclosure of contingent linbilities. at the end of the reporting period. Although these estumates are based on the Management's best huowledge of
current events and actions. uncertanty about these assumptions amd estunates could result nt the outcomes requirmg a material adjusiment to the carrving amounts of assets or habibtres
future periods. Reyisions 1o accounting estimates are recognized i the penod m which the esmates are revised and future penods affeeted

Current versus non-current classification

The company segregates assets and liabilines into current and non-current categones for presentation in the Balanee Sheet atter considenng its narmal operating evele and other cnterta ser
out m IndAS 1, "Presentation of tinancial staterents™ For this purpose, current assets and labilines elude e current portion of non-current assers and liabihtws respectvely Deterred
tax assets and fiabilines are abways classified as now-current

The operatmg cycle is the tunie berween the acquisiian of assets for processutg and thew reahsation w cash and cash equivalent: The company has dentfied pertod upro twelve months as
its operating cycle

Revenue vecognition

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenue from contracts with customers 1s recognised when control of the goods or services are temsferred o the customer at s amount that reflects the cousideration o which the
Company expects o be entitled m exchange for those goads or services The Company has generally concluded that it 1s the primcipal w its revenue arrangements, because i typreally
vontrols the goods or services betore transterring thein to the custouer.

{ii) Ocher hwome
Inconie from deposits s accounted on accrual basis as per contractual temis  Interest income anising from financial assets 15 accounted for usmg amortised cost method

Taxes
Tax expense comprises curent fax expense and deferred tax

Current tax

Current meome tax assets and habthites are measured ai the amount expected to be recovered from or pad to the taxation authonties aa per the prostsons of die meome-Tax Acr. Mol
Current weome 1ax relatng to tems recognised outside profit ar loss 15 recogmsed outside profit or loss reither u other comprehensive meome or m equity) Current 1ax tems are
recogmsed in correlation w the underly ing transaction enher in OCT or duectly m equity

Deferred tax

Deferred tx 1s provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary ditierences betwzen the tax base of assers and labiliies and thew carcymg amounts for financial reportng purpases
a the reportng date

Defetred tax assets are recogmsed for all deductible temporary differences and the caury forward of unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recogmised w the extent dat it 15 probuble
that taxable protit will be avalable agamst whieh the deductible temporary ditferences, and the carry forward af unused tax losses can be utilised

The carrving amount of deferred lax assets 1s reviewed at each reportmyg date and reduced o the extent that 1t 1s 1o longer probable that sutficient taxable profic wall be asluble to allow all
ot part of the deferred rax asset 1 be wilised I assessing the recoverabdity of deferred tax assers, the Company relies on the same torecast assumptions used elsewhere in the financial
statements. Deferred tax ussets and labilities are measured at the tax vates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset 15 realised. or the liability is seitled. based on tax rates (and
1ax Jaws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reportmg date

Deferred tax relating 1o items recognised outstde profit or loss ts recogmsed outside profit or loss (enther m other compreliensive imcome or m equiy). Deferred tax tems are recognised
correlation to the underly g transaetion either in OCT or directly n equity




Purvah Green Power Private Limited
CIN: U3A100WB2N23PTC 266923

Notes forming part of §

Financial S for the year ended 31st March, 2015

{Al wounts ave in INR million unless atherwise stated) !

n

h)

Praperty. plant and equif and Depr

Property. plant and equpment are carried at cost less accumutated depreciation and wupairment losses The cost ot tems of the property. plant and equipment/work iy PIOLICSS COmprises
its purchase price uet of any wade discount and rebate, any unport duties and other raxes (other than those subseyuemly recoverable from tax authorites), any duectly astbutable

oot o

to ol qualitymy fixed asset up 10 the date 1he

attr

expenditure on unking the asset ready for us wiended wse. nnd other meidenral expenses and miterest on |
asset 1s ready for s unended use

Expenditure refated o and incurred dunng unplementation of capial projects to get the assets ready for meended use is nchuded under “Capital Work m Progress™ The same 1s atlocated ©
the respective itetns of property plant and equipment au completion of construction’ iustallatin of the capital project: property plant and equipment

Whenever sipmificant parts of the property, plant and equipment are required ta be replaced st mtervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific usetul lives, Al
other repay and mamtenance costs are recogmsed wt statement of peofit and Inss as meurred

Depreciation methods and useful lives

Depreciation s provided as pee usetul hie spectfied m schedute [ to the Compames Act 2013, on straight Ime basis 101s caleulated on a pro-rata busts from the date of additions On assets
sold. discarded. ete dunng the year. deprectatian s provided up to the date of sale discard

and any sigmficant pant wutadly recog {15 derecognised upon disposal or when no fisture econanue beaefits are expected tron us use or
set) 15 ncluded m the

An atem of property, plint and equig
disposal Any gain or loss ansmg on derecogmition of the asset (valculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrymg amount of the o
staternent of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

‘The residual values, useful lives and niethods of depreciation of propenty, plant and equiprent and weangible assets are reviewed at each Gnancisl year end and adjusted prospeemyely, if
appropriate

Useful Life
5 years
10 years

s

Furniture and
Vehicle
Computers 3 years

Derecognition
An item of property. plant and equpment and any sigficant pat iniually recopnned 18 derecogmsed upon disposal (e . at the date the reaipiemt obtains control) or when no fiture
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal Any gamn or loss ansiyg on derecogmition of the asset {cideuliied as the ditference between the et disposal proceeds and the

carryung antount of the asset) 15 weluded m the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised

Gams or losses arising from de-recogmnon of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net diaposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the ssset and are recognised in rhe

statement of profit or loss when the wsset is derecognised

Leases
The Cotmpany assesses at contract inception whether a coniract 1s. or contuins, a lease. That s, o' the contract conveys the nght o control the use of a identitied asset for a period of ame
in exchange for consideraton.

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach tor all leases. except for shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets The Cotpany recognises lease habilities o
make lease payments and nght-ofuse assets representmg the tglit o use the underbong ussers.

i) Right-of-use assets

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an dentitied asset. 1f it uvolves the use of an enntied assetand the Company has substantially all of the econonne benelits from use of
the asset and has night 1o direct the use of the idennfied asset The 2ost of the nehit-of use asset shall comprise of'the amount of the initial measurenent of the lease labits adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any untal direct costs meurred  The rght-oftuse assefs 15 subsequently measured at cost less any acenmuilated depreaianon,
accumulated iopainment losses, iF any and adjusted tor any remeasurement of the leuse liubility. The right-ofeuse assets is depreciated using the steaight-line method fom the
commencement date over the shorter oF lease wenm or usefill hife of nght-ofruse asset

ii) Lease linbilities

At the comunencement date of the lease, the Campany recogmses lease habilities measured at the present value of lease paymieats to be made over the lease tenn, The lease payments
uiclude fixed pasmens ocluding m substance fixed payments) less any lease meentves recsivable

In caleulating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses its ineremental borrow g rate ar the kease commencement date heeause the merest rawe implicit in the lease 15 not
readily determmable. Afer the commencement date, the amount of lease habihnes is mcreased to retlect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease paymens made. In xddition, tie
carrymg amount of lease habihties is remeasured iF there is a modification, a change in the lease tem, a change in the lease payments

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term Jease recogniion exemption to its short-tenn leases (e, those feases that have a lease temm of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option). I also applies the leuse of low-value assets recogmtion esemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on
short-ternt leases aud leases of low value assets are recogmised as expense ol a straigu-line basts over the lease tenn

Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit w the fonm of provident fund 1s o delined contnbution scheme. The Company has na abliganon, oflier than the contribution payable to the provident fund The company

recogmze contribution payable to the provident fund seheme as an expense. when an emplosee renders the relited senvice

[he Company. as per its schemes. extends employee benefits current and or post retirement which are accounted for on acerval basis, based on actuartal valuanon as at the Bulanee Sheet
date m respect of wratuity and leave encashment Actuanal gams and losses. are recognised through Other Comprehensive Income




Purvih Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U3S100W B2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standal Fi ial St for the year ¢aded 31st March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

i)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

General

Provisions are recopmized anly when there is a present obligation, as i result of past events, and measured at the esumated amount required to serde the present oblganon. based on the
most reliable evidence avmlable ar the veporting date, including the nsks and uncertamues associated with the present oblgations as a whole. Provisions are discounted 10 thewr present
values, where the ume value of money 13 materil. When discounting 15 used, the mersase m the proviswon dug to the passige of nme s recopmzed as a finance cost The expense relating o
any provision is presented m the Statement of profit and loss ner of any renmbuarseiitent

Contingeunt liabilities

Contngent habilities are disclosed when there 15 a posstble abligation ansing from past events. the exsstence of which will be confirmed only by the ocewirence of non-occurrence of one o
more uncertain future events not wholly withia the comrol of the Company or a present obligation thar arises fram past events wliere it 1s eiher not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to setile or a rehable estumate of the amount cannat be made

Financial instruments

All finuncial assets and financial labilities are recogmsed when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the mstruments

Financtal assets and financial liabilities are ofU set and the net amount 1s reported m the balance sheet f there is a currently enforczable legal vight to off set the recogiused amounts aml
there 15 i mtention to sertle on a ner basis, o realise the assets and sertle the liabilines simultancously

Financial assets

Initiul recognifion and measurement
Financial assets are classified, ar initial recosninon and subsequently measured ar amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive meome (O, and i value through profic ot

loss

ceptingt of trade recenvables that do oot conta a sigmGcant finsnemy component ar for which die Company as applied the pracacal expedient, the Company uutally measmes
on costs Trade recenables that do not contam a significant fnancing

With the e
finanerak asset at s far valve plus, o the case of o financal asset not at far value through profit or loss, trans
compaonent or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the ansaction price determned under Ind AS 113

{1 order for o financial asset 1o be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCL it needs (o give rise w cash flows that gee “solely pavments of prineipal and interest
(SEPL on the prncipal amount vutstanding. This assessuient 15 referred to as the SPPI test and 15 performed avan wstrument level Financiml assets with cash Hows that are not SPPLare
elassitied and measured at tair value through protit or loss. urespective of the business model

“The Company s busiess model for managmyg fnanctal assers refiers 10 how it manages s financial assets in‘order o generate cash Hows. The business médel determutes whether cash
flows will result from coltecting conwactual eash flows, selling the fiancial assets, or hath Financial assets classified and measured at amortsed cost are held witlun a busuiess model with
the objective W hold financial assars in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fr value through OCT are held within a busmess model with
the objective of'both holding to eallect contractuat cash tlows and selling

Subsequent meusurcment
For purposes of subisequent m
« Amornsed cosr

* Fair value wough profit or loss iIFVTPL)

urement, financial assets ave elassitied wd measured at

Debt fustryments at amortised enst

A ‘debt mstrument” is measured at the amornsed cost it both the following conditions are met

a3 The asset is held withm a business model whose ubjective is to hold assets for collecting comtractual cash tlows. and

by Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specitied dates to cash Hows that are solely piyments of prmeipal and mierest on the prgeipal amount owstanding

Adter imtial measurament. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost usimy the EIR method  Amortised costis ealeulated by takung into account any discount o
preminm on acquisition aud {ees or custs that are an mtegral part of the EIR The EIR amormsanen 1s included m other inconte m the statenient of profic or loss The losses ansmyg from

impamnent are recogmsed m the staement of protir or loss

Derecagnition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financral asset or part of 2 Company of similar financial ass
- The nights ta recerve cash Hows from the asset have expired, or

- The respective Company has transteered there rights o recenve cash Hows from the
thard party under a “poss-through’ arrangenent. amd

- Either the Company has transferred substanually all the rishs and rewards of the asset, or has newher wansferred nor retmned substautially all the nishs and rewards of the asset. but have
ransferred control of the isset

1s) ts primarily derecopnised when

et or hove assumed the obligation o pay the recerved cash Hows m full wabiout materal deluy to a

Impuirment of financial asseis
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recogmmon of imparement [oss on the financial assets

Financial liabilities

Initial recogaition and measurement

Fuiancial linhilities are classified, at unnal recogmuion, as fnancial liabilies at far value through profit or loss, leans and borrowings., payables. designated as hedgmg wistruniznts woan
eftective hedge. as appropriate Al finaneial habilities are recognised mtally at tar value and m the case of loans and borrowings and pasables. net of dweetly atimbutable nansacton
costs The financal habiluies of the Company mehde irade and other pavables, loans ind burowmys




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN; U3SI00WB2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standal Finmancial S for the year ended 3ist March, 2025
(All amonnts are in INR million unless otherwise stuted)

k)

Subsequent measurcment
Atler untial recogmtion, mterest-bearmg loans and botrowtigs are subsequently measured at amortised cost usig the BIR method

The effective interest rate 1s the rate thin exactly discounts estimated future cash pavinents (including all fees and ponts pad ar recenved that fonn an mtegral part of the effeenve mtcrest
rate. transaction price or fur vilue and other prequuis or discountsi drough the expected life ol the financial liability. or (where appropriate a shorter period. to the net camrying amount
on nutial recogmiion

The Company's financial linbilites meludes wade and other payables, harrowmgs i nature oftenm loans ete For the purpose of subsequem measurement. fingnesal Labilies are classified
at awortised cost

Derecognition

A finaneial liability is derecopmsed when the obhgation under the liability 15 discharged © cancelled or expires. When an exisung financial hability ts replaced by anather fFom the same
fender on substantally different terms. ot the tenmns of ap exisung labilty ave subsrannally modified. such an exchage or modificanan 1s treated as the derecognon of the ariginal liability
and the recogmition al'a new lability The difference w the respective carrying amounts is recognised i the starement of protit or loss

Offsetting of finnncial instruments
Financial assets and fnancral labilities are offset and the net amount 15 reported 1 the balance sheet i’ there 15 a currently enforceable legal night w offSer the recognised amounts and there
is an mtention to settle on  net basis, to realise the assets and senle the abihites sumultaneously

Compound financial instruments

Interest free loans are separated mio liabiliry and cquity compauent based on terms of the contraet

On the tansaction date, the faw value of the habilits component 13 deternuned nsing 3 warket rate: This amoont 15 classified ay 4 fimancial habiity nieasured ar amortized cost The
remainder of the proceeds s allocated vo interest free component that is recogaized and included in equity. The carrving amount of et p 15 €101 11 sured i subsequent vears

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash-equivalents

Cash and cash-equivalents i the baluice sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an orgnal suaturity of three months or less, which are subgect to an
mstgnificant nsh of changes m value. For the purpose of the statenent of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short tenn deposits. as defined above, net of bank
overdratis as they are consudered sy mtegral part of te Company’s cash nunagement

Sumnury of significant judg and pii £ =
The preparation of linancial statements requires the use of gecounting Jud, s and assumptions  Manag also needs ta exeraise judgement m applying the Company’s
ace ¢ policies E and jud, are Uy evaluated ‘They are based on historeal expertence sd other tactors. meluding expectations of future events that may have a

financial unpact on the Company and that are belicved to be reasonable under the circumstaces

The areas involung criteal estunates or judgements me -
se liabilities - {refer note 33)

mates used m Le:
Estunates used e Actuanal Valuouon of Employee benefits « trefer note 313




Purvah Green Power Private Limited
CIN: U3S100WB2023PTC2664923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financiul Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

4

Property, plant and equipment

Cost

As at 21st December, 2023
Additions during the penod
As at 3ist March, 2024
Additions durmg the year
As at JIst Murch, 2023

Accumuliated Depreciation

As at 2Lst December, 2023

Charge for the period (refer note 28)

As at 31st March, 2024

Charge for the year trefer note 28}
As at 31st March, 2025

Net boek vialue
As at 3lst March, 2024
As at 3{st Mareh, 2025

Vehicles Office equipment Furniture & Computers Total property, plant
Fixtures and equipment

- 0.36 - ¥ 0.36

% 0.56 - - 0.56

1.70 342 3.75 10.26 18.14

1.70 3.98 2,76 16.26 18.70

007 0.57 0.21 1 90 275

0.07 0.57 0.21 1.90 275

- .56 - = (.56

1.63 3.41 2.535 8.36 15.95




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U35100WB2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

5 Right of use assets

Cost

As at 21st December, 2023
Additions during the period
As at 31st March, 2024
Additions during the year
As at 31st March, 2025

Accumulated Amortisation

As at 21st December, 2023

Charge for the pertod (refer note 28)
As at 31st March, 2024

Charge for the year (refer note 281
As at 31st March, 2025

Net book value
As at 31st March, 2024
As at 31st March, 2025

the year ended 31st March, 2025

Leasehold land Tatal
120.34 120.34
120.34 1260.34
17.03 17.03
17.03 17.03
103.31 103.31




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U35100WB2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

6 Intangible assets Computer Total
software Intangible
assets
Cost
As at 21st December, 2023 = -
Additions during the period 0.08 0.08
As at 31st March, 2024 0.08 0.08
Additions during the year 0.06 0.06
As at 31st March, 2025 0.14 0.14

Accumulated Amortisation

As at 21st December, 2023 - -
Charge for the period (refer note 28) =
As at 31st March, 2024 - -
Charge for the year (refer note 28) 0.04 0.04
As at 31st March, 2025 0.04 0.04

Net book value
As at 31st March, 2024 0.08 0.08
As at 31st March, 2025 0.10 0.10




Purvals Green Power Private Limited

CIN: UISL00WB20230TC266923

Notes forming part of Standal Fi inl § fov the yeas ended 3lst March, 2025
(Al amounts are in INR million uniess atherwise scared)

?

)

Nan-current igvestments

Investarents in Subsidinry C I I . fully paid up. carried at cost @

In Equity Shares

10,000 (315t March, 2024 Nily Equity shares of ENR 16 ¢achi fully pmd-up n Bhadla Three SKP Green Venturas Prisate Linssted®
10,000 (3 st Marcly, 2024 Nl Equiey shares of INR 19 cacht fully pacd-up m Deshigg Solar Eneoy Prne Linyred*=
P00 (3 Tst March, 2024 - Malt Equty shares oF INR 11 cach [ully patd-up nr Bhojray Renewables Euergy Prvate Limited®**
1.06.000 {3 1st March, 2024 Nil} Equnty shares of INR 0 eachs fully paid-up i ANP Kenewables Private Linired

10,000 (3tst March, 2024 Ndb Equity shares of INK 10 each fully pard-up i1 Citylizhs Renewable Prnate Linuted

10,006 (31st March, 2024 Nl Equaty shares of INR 112 each fully pasd-up in DRP Renewable Private Limsted

16,000 (315t March, 2624 Nil) Equry shares of INR 10 each fully pard-up nr Ecofusien Power Prisate Lamted

10,000 {315t March. 2624 Nili Eqnty shares of INR 10 each fully prid-up i Ecovantage Energy Povate Linuted

10,000 (3151 March, 2024 Nilj Equary shares of INR 10 each fully pad-up m Greenpulse Power Private Linited

100,000 (315t March, 2024 Nilj Equity shares of [INR 160 each fully pid-up m HRP Green Power Private Limied

L0003 15 March, 2024 Ndd) Equits shaves of INR 1 eacl fullv patdoup in JSK Revewable Prsate Limited

10,000 (31t March, 2024 Nil) Equuy shares of INR 10 each fulle pard-up i RUS Renewable Private Lunnted

16,000 (315t March, 2024 Nily Espury slares of INR 140 each fully paid-up m LKP Renawable Private Linned

10,000 (3151 March, 2024 N} Equary shaees of INR 19 cach fully pard-up w1 Mszzi Power Projects Private Linnted

2 50,008 (315t March. 2024 Nli Equuy shaes of INR 19 zach fully paideup m MFA Renewables Private Linnted

100,000 (3 st Macch, 2024 M} Equuty shares of INR 10 each fully pad-up 1 Punah Hybad Power Prisate Limited
130,008 13 Ist March. 2024 Nil) Equity shares of INR 10 ech fully paid-up w Purvah Renevable Power Provate Lumited
10,000 (315t March, 2024 Nalj Equary shares of INR 17 each fully paid-up m Redyamt Renewable Pawer Energy Private Lunted
200,000 (3 s Mareh, 2028 Nil) Equuty shares of ENR 1 each fully pad-up m SHN Green Power Private Limnted

1,000 (31at March, 4 Nih Equnty shares of INR 10 eieh fullv pud-up m SKG Renewable Prvate Lumied

00D (3 st March, 2024 Naby Equuty shares of INR LT esteh Gully paid-up in Vitadgreen Power Private Linted

Total

Unguoted tAgureaate Book Value)

Asat

st March, 2025

3§42
[UE ]
Jf 6
1o
alae
o
[T}
DAL
nio
300
0
019
o
URU
250
L oo
150
819
200
o
Ay

Asat

31st March, 2024

717,81

731

YO0 Lt Apnd, 2024 the Company srgned « sture purcliase sgreement for 1cquuition of 10076 stake m Bhadla Three SKP Green \entures Private Linnted. from SKP Green Ventures Prisate Lunned for

a total purchase consideraton. Rs 38 442 nulluns with the acquisinan date of 26th Apnl, 2024
I 4 P

**On 14th October. 2024, the Company snzued o share purchase agreement for acquisiven of 100%4 stake m Deshray Solar Energy Penate Linnted frum Dana Power Infra Private Lanued tor 4 wtal

purchase consideranon Rs 620 00, aullians wah the acquisiton date of 13t Outober, 2024

22%0n 27th Novewmber 2024, the Compans signed « share pureliase dgeeement for acquision of 10U% itake ia Bliojpray Renewables buergs Prvaze Linneed from Koshinedia Raypoot and ot Ragpur far

a total purchase constderation Rs 40 0% nullions with the aequsinon date of 30th Nuvémber 2034

The above subsuhianes have been meorporated acquired durmy the vear and are m the process of sewme up renewable power projects

Loans

Nan-cinrent (ansecured. cansiderad good uniess stated athierwise)
Loan w submdawies (refer note 32)
Total

Unsecured loan w refated party are recoverable atrer $ vears from transaction date and carries iterest at 9 007, pe annam

No loans are due from directors and athier oificers of the Company. euher seserally or jonly with auv other person Nor any Joans are due from firms or prvate compaes, respeenively, mowlhich any

director s a partner, director ur meniber

Other Financial assees

Non-current (unsecured, considered gand unless stated atherwise)
Secunty depusits

Less  Provision for doobtful balances

Total

Current (unsecurcd, cousidered good unless stated athierwise)
fnterest dcerued on erm deposits

Imterestacerued on loans 6 rekated parties (reter nate 32)
Reconerable from related parties trefer nore 32)

Others*

Total

As at
31st March, 2015

Asat
315t March, 2024

1,932 04

1.932.04

As at
315t Mareh, 2025

As
3 st March, 2024

o513
sy

I
-
o

5.98

v
in
afs

2483
413
28027

106 D7

.30

* Includes expenses mcurred for project deselopment at company level 1 be later recovered from speeitic substdrars whiere i the power purchise agreement wall be signed

Non current 1ax assets

Advance income ax (et of wcome ax prasision « il
Total

Other non current asets

Nou-currvent (nusecuved, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others

Prepand Expeose

Praject achanves to vendors

Toatal

Asat As at
31st March, 2028 3ist March, 2024
017 %
10.17 =
Asat Asat

S1st March, 2125

318t March, 2024

n -
3,940 08 84230
5.940.36 342,50




Purvah Green Power Private Limited
Cin: U3SL00WB2023PTC 266923

Nates forming part of §

(B4

2

12

b3

dalone Financial $
amowis are in INR million unless atherwise stated)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Deferred rax linbilities {gross)

for the year ended 3tst March, 2025

Asat
31st Murch, 2028

Asat
3 st March, 2024

Dufterence it wntten down value s per books of account and rax laws of D4 o
Property plant & equipmient
Compound financial mstruments 28003 F
Right of use assers 2600 %
Total Jne.43 =
Delerred tax assets (1rass)
Unabsorbed depreciation and bustness lusses EXR K -
Provision for employee benetit oblizotions 173 2
Lease habubues 2587 -
Totat 1.4 -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 22449 =
Recanciliation af tax expense and the aceounting profit multiplied hy tax rate
As at Asat
3ist March, 2028 31st Murch, 2024
Accounting profit before income tax (258.03) (37.113
Tax atthe rate of 23 17% (31 Mg 2024 25 17%4) (o9} 934
hihees deducuble non-deducuble wems 326 935
At the effective incomte tax rate {5160 =
Currant tax expense recogmzed m the Sutement of Proticand Loss - &
Deferred tax credit recogmzed nt e Sttement of Profit and Loss (61 6%} s
(61.69 -
Recouciliation of deferved fax assets and defevved tax liabilities (net):
n) For the year ended 31st March, 2023%
Opening
o ks Income / (expense) " Closing balaitce
- halance DTA/ N N Reenpnized throush  Incomeespense) ” v
Particulars recagnised in profit 34 e DTA/(DTL) as at
(DTL) as at - log other equity recngnised i OCI Slst March. 2025
Ist Aprit. 2024 5 St Vardh, 2%
Lnabsorbed deprecianon and business losaes - 5434 - - 54354
Provision for employee benefit abligatwns - 172 - 0ol 173
Compeund finaneial wsuuments (reter note 18] - ola {280 1) - (280 00)
Lease habilives - 1587 - - 2587
Difference m wotten down value as per books of account and tax laws of - {n40) - - (140}
Property plam & cquipment
Rughe af use asset - (26 001 - - (260 00)
- H1.69 {246.19) 0.01 (224471
? There s na deferred ¢ movement duging the previous sear
- . Asat Asat
Cush and cash equivaleats
A 315t March, 2025 3Ust March, 2024
Balance witl bank
- On current decounts 15431 28938
- Deposits with angmal maturnty of [ess than ¥ months 30000 -
Tutal 454.31 289,38
Sty
Banlk halintces other than cash aud cash equisalents
Dieposus with
- Remaing niaturny for less tha tselve niombs # 1.849 51 -
1.849.51 v

Total

#Fixed deposns of INR 1.B49 51 (315t March, 2024 INR Nib are under Tren with various banks for the purpose of the pertonmance bank susrantee ssued for the Company and its subsidianes

conection to the power projects

% The bank deposits have an ongmal maturty pentad of 07 to 365 davs and carry an mterest rate of 3 75%

Other current assets

Unsecured, cousidered good uuless otherwise stated
Project advances to sendors

Balances with governatent authonnes

Prepaid expenses

Oihers

Total

o 74580 whicl 15 recersable on matunty

Asat
3tst March, 2025

As at
Jist March, 2024

LIso 17
3015
511

020

1.221.63




Purvalt Green Pawer Mrivate Limited
CIN: USSI0WB023PT 266913

Nates forming part of Standalone Financial Scatements for the year eaded 31st Marech, 2

(Al amounts are in INR mullion unless othenyise stated}

16 Share capitaf

16 Authorised share capital

200,000,000 Eqingy Shares of INR 10 cach fulls padd up
(15t March 2024 25 00.600,000 Equuty Shaces of INR 1t~ cach Tully pand wpp)

28

Asat
Sist Mareh, 2025

RIREIURI

As at
3lst March, 2024

230000

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2025

Asat 3 M

larch, 2034

Number of Shares Amount Numbher of Shares Amount
At the beginnug of the searpenod 250,008, (1581 2 thyan = =
Inerease dunng the penod 1730, 0t 130 1730101 4y 230 U010
At the end of the year 2.000,000,000 20.6001,60] 250,000,000
L1618 Issued, subseribed and paid up capitat
U4 3962960 Equity Shares of INR 1= each Rully pard up 4,439 A3 oot

(3 Est Mlarch 2024 0 MU Equat Shares of INR 10 cach Lulls o

16

2

Recunciliation of ihe shares outstanding at the beginsmg and ar the end of the year

Particulars

As at 3Lsf Marclt, 2028

ks 3t 3tst March, 2024

A the begummy of i year pened
Shares issued dunng e sear penoed

Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Aninunt
R Atieg oy - P
3 ask dini RARIERS Junug.in Aihy iy
943,963 300 9,439.63] +0.00.000 An0.00

At the end of the yeav/period

160 Teros/einhts attached ta equity shares
The Company Bas onks one dass of eqmis shares has iy par calawe of BNR 11 pur s

by entitled (o recerse vemanng assets of the Cempans, afer distrlsnon of all preferental wnounis  The distnbutton will be m pmpactton 1o e numbe

I6E Shares hield by Holding Campany and the Peamaters

Crescant Pawer Lunited {CPL), "the Holding Compauy™ dlong with its umuinees {up to

28th July. 2024)
Equity shares ot INR [ each

CESC Limited, "the Holding Company™ (w.e.f, 29th July, 2024}
Equms shates off INR 10 cach

16F

Details of sharcholders halding more thau 3% shaves i the Company

Equity shares of INIt 10 each

Crescent Poner Lunited (CPLIL "t Holdimg Compun® (ug 1o 28th Iul 024)
CE

C Laaued, the Haolding Company ow e f 2ais fuby. 26245

As per the cecords of the Company. meludug its rewister of shareholders meabers, the above ol

=

Other equity

Share appheation mones pending allounent
Rutaned canings

Equiy of d financial

17A Share application money pending allatmeint
As at 21¢t December, 2023
Share application mones reeers od
Equity shares ssucd durng the penod
Ax at 31st March, 2024
8 pplicatton money recenved
Equits shares 1saucd dunng e vear
As at Jst March, 20123

178 Retained earnings
As at 21st December, 2023
Loss for the pened
As at 31st March, 2024
Lass for the sear
Re-measurement losses un defined benciit plans (ne of ez
As at 3ist March, 2025

{3

-5 3

Equity component of compound financial instruments

As at 21st December, 2023

As at Jst March, 2024

Addiwon dusig the year (nes of deferred tas of Rs 280 19 mullond « refer note 13
As at st March, 2025

Fotal other cquity
As at Jist March, 2024
As at 31st Marels, 21

Nature and purpose
Retained earnings
Retuned canungs are th loss thin the Company has urcurred ull date

As at 31st Maveh, 2025

< fulls pand up Each holder of equins shares 15 entuthed o one sotw per shane I the evantof hgmdauon. the holdurs of equity shares wall
wepuits sharees held b the sharcholders of the Cinpany

As at 3ist March, 2024

Number of Shares Amnunt Nuutber of Shares Anmouut
113,762 908 1157 a2 Jo. 06 0y A on
K28 200 it ¥IRE 6 = "
943,062 91N} 9.439.63 A0,000.000 40000,

As at 3151 March,

2028

As at 3st March, 2024

Number

o Holdmg

Nunther

" Holding

both fegal and beneti

KT T4

1 ownerships of shares

o800, 000

As at 31st March. 2025

e,

As ae 3st March. 2024
13707
;7

20

971052
i 2

Reramed carnms icludes remeasuoennent g (loss) on detined benefit plan. e af 1axes that will it be seelssitiet] o statement af profit and loss

Equity component of compuund lnaucial instruments

Terepresents ety compeacnt ol interest fres foan from 4 relased party Gefer wete 32)

Amount

l

[RE
40 any
757.63
3,282 04y
[RALKER )

pe

f

|

Aurount
$371h
(37.11)

196 35y
[LIRIR}}

l

233.48)

i

Ainount

Amount




CIN

~otes forming gart of Standufone Financial Statentents for the year ended 315t March, 2025

1l Green Power Private Limtted
L35100WB2023PTFC266923

Al amounts are i INR million unless otherwise stated)

18 Non-cutrent barvnwings (ac amortised cus()

20

2

e
M

23

24

Loan rom relawed pans (unsecured) (refer note 32)
Total

The Campany has taken mterest free Toan fron Creseent Power Limited (2 sharehuldery for general busimess purpose
date of mual recogmtron, the comupans has recogmsed foan at fur value of Rs 211284 milhon  The difference

Asat Asat
31st March, 2025 SISt March, 2024
213738 -
2.137.38 %

e Tuart 18 unsecused and repas able alter 3 sears from the date of disbursements On the

wreated as deemed equuts contnbution ol Rs 850,92 million, past making apprapnate adjustnent tonard deferred 1ax of Rs 286 {4 anlhion

Lease liahilities

Asat
315t March, 2025

heineen the amount of Toan recened wid Fur vafue of Joan on mitial recagnion has been

Ast
3Lse March, 2024

Nogi-current
Non current lease liabiliies (refer nate 33) 819 «
Tatal 18.19 Ey
Current
Current lease habslites trefer nate 331 25
Total 24.59 2
. Asat Asat
N 2
on-Corrent Provisions 31st March, 2025 st March, 2024
Proviston for gratufs (refer now 31} 27 out
Protisin for lexe encashment (refer note 31) 416 (B &4
Total 6.86 0.19
=L
Trad bl Asat Asat
rade payables 315t March, 2025 3st March, 2024
Tatal owtstandmy dues to micra eaterprises and small enterprses - 2
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than muceo erterpnses and sitall calerpnses 1054 005
Total 1034 .05
SO
Trade pmable we aon mtasest barmg and are
(A) Trade Payables aging schedule
As at 3ist Mavch, 2025
Particulars Ouistandimyg for tallowmg penods fronmt due daie of poyment
Less than 1 vear 1-2 yostrs 2-3 years Mare than J yeary Totl
(1) Total outstandiny ducs of nucro enterpases ad small emennses 3 . »
(i) Total owstanding dues of creditors ofhier than miero enterpnses and smalt enterprises 134 10.54
(1) Disputed dues o) mucra enterprises and small enterpises > -
(111 Disputed dues of creditors other then miero enterpases and small enterpnses . - = -
As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Outstandmg for follow ng perods frunt due date of payment
Less than [ year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mure than 3 years Total
(1) Towl outstanding dues of micro enterprses and sl enterprses - - - - -
{11) Tatal outstunding dues of creditors other than micro énferprises ad soradl enterpnses was - = ® [ X133
(131) Disputed dues of miero enterpnses and small enterpnses - - - - -

nses and small enterpnses

sniel

(1) Disputed dues of creditors other than nicro

(18} Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Cader the Micro. Small and Medium Enterpnses Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October
Medium Enferpnses On the basis of the mformation and records atlable with the managemeni. there are no auistanding dues w il

20006, certaun disclosure are required 10 be atude relatng to Micro. Small and

he Micro. Small and Mediom Enterprses development Act. 2006

Particubars

Asat
313t March, 2025

Asat
315t Minch, 2024

The pnncipal amount

unpard and the interest dug thzreon ta any supplier 35 3t the end ol egach sccounting vear peniosd

The amount of mierest pad by e bus2r w terms of secen (6 of the Micro Small and Medwm Enterprise Developntent Act
amounts of the pavent made 1 the supplier bey ond the appointed day dunny euch accounting year pertod

2nii along with thef

The amount of mterest due and payabls for the penod af' dufay i making payment (w ich have been paid but beyond the appomied da dunng the
vearpenod) but without adding the mterest spect fied wnder Micre Sl and Mediam Enterprise Deseloprent Act 2066

The amount of mterest accrued wnd remamiay unpad 2 the end of each accounting \ gar? penod. and

pard to the small enterprse lor the purpose of disallonance &
Des elopment Act. 2006

‘The antount of further mterest remaning due and  pavable even i the sucveediny s ears. unul such date when the mtere
a deduchible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterpuse]

st dues as shove are actally

Other Current Financial liabilities

Deferred consideraton pay able
Employee payables

Captal credilurs

Payables to related parties (retecnote 32)
Other payables

Total

Other current liabilities

Statutan dues pavabhe
Toral

Current provisions

Frovision foi it (refer note 31)
Provision for leay ¢ encashment (refec note 31
Total

Asat Asat
315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024
252 i
24 027
- (LR
3354 -
- 1125
86.31) 1161
Asat Asat
31st March, 2025 Jlst March, 2024
320 270
R.02 2.78
Asat Asat
315t March, 2025 3lst March, 2024
nol atu
wo2 240
0.03 0.00,




Purvih Green Posver Private Limited

CEN: U3S100WB2U23PTC266923

Naotes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the yeur ended 305t March, 2025
AU nmounts are in INR million ualess otlierwise sinted}

25 Other income

Interest menme

- on fixed deposit with binks

- on fean o others

- on laans to related parnes (refer note 32(d)}
[ncome from financiat assets at amortised costs
Total

~
=

Employee benefifs expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contnbution o providens and other funds
Gratuity espense (refer note 31)

Leave encaslunent expense (refer note 11
Sttt welfare expenses

Tatal

e
-

Finance costs

Interast expense on habiiy componen of unsecured foan
Other barrawig costs

Interest on income tax

Interest expense on lease hubihties

Processutyg Fees

Totat

28 Depreciation and wmmortisation expense

Deprecuation of property. plant and equipment trefer nate 4)
Amorusaton of mtangihle assels (refer now &)
Amortusauon of nght ot use assets trefer note §)

Total

29 Other expenses

Lewal and protessional Jees
Travelbng and conveyance

Fees and subsenipuon

Rates and tases

Office mamtenance expenses

Rent

Application Processing Fees

Payment w wuditoes®

Bunk charges

Budding expenses

Miscellnneons expenses (meluding provision for doubtiul security deposits= Rs 0 15 nullion tpr
Total

*Payment to auditars
As auditor:

Audut fee
Total

&

Earnings per shave (EPS)

Loss after tax (INR tn mulhons)
Woerghted average number of equny shares for EPS
Basic and diluted earmmgs per share of INR 10+ {Amounts m INR)

evious year - mil)]

For the year ended
315t March. 2025

Fur the perind
2lst Decenther, 2023 ta
J1st March, 2024

For the year ended
315t Mareh, 2025

For the period
21st December, 2023 (o
305t March, 2024

21419 14 93
536 a7
2600 407
u? vz
104 &

2127.26 15.39

For the yenr ended
st Marck, 2025

Far the periad
21st December, 2023 ta
31st March, 2024

2449
213
a0
4 B8
1 00

31.50

For the year ended
31st Maveh, 2025

For the period
21st December, 2023 to
31st March, 2024

275
004

17 03

19.82

For the year ended
31st March, 2m25

For the period
21st December, 2023 to
3ist March, 2024

ol 88 006
V26 »
208 -
6 00 =

20 68 “
[ -
033 18 38
2350 7146
003 1y
041 102
AR 33

110.00 2172

For the year ended
3lst March. 2025

Faor the period
21st December, 2023 ta
30st Mureh, 2024

i

il

tafto

800

For the year ended
31st March, 2025

For the periad
215t Decomber, 2023 1o
30st Mareh, 2024

(196 35)
531,300,660
(37

(3711
6.673.000
(3 56)




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U3510DWR202IPTC 266923

Nntes farming part of Standatone Finaucial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025
(&1l amounts are v INR million unfess otherwise stated)

31 Gramity and other post-cimployment heuefit plans
Reurement benefit m the for of providem furd s a detined camnibation schome The contnbutions e the prosudent fund are charged (o the stawement of proiit and less for the vear when the contribynans are due The
Campany has 1o chhgation, other M the contebution paable 1o the provident fid The company contributed Rs 1127 nulhons amd Rs 36 aulhtons dunng the period sear ended March 302024 and March 31 23
respectv el
The Compam lias a defined benetit granns plan. Graty 15 computed as {3 days salary. for every completed year af serviee or part theezol o excess ot G wenths amd 5z pay able on reteementcrminatoviesiguation. The
benahit sests on e employecs atier completon of S sears of seniee. The Gratuus labifis has not been estemally funded Leave 1 15 pud 1onards unpand femves anthe e of reagnation/renrentent as per the
Cympany Leave Polies Leabihites at the sear end fr pravuis and leas ¢ encastiment hase been detenmned un tie basss of acwuaral valuation carrted aut B an mdependent actuany
The follow g tables sununastee tie campancins af net benelit expronse recopnized i the staement of profit and loss and te unfunded status and amaeunts rec enized i the balance sheel for the Gratnty anul feave sicashment

Statement of profit and lass Gratuity (unfunded) Leave Encashuent
Far the period

For the psitid Far the vear ended

Net emplnyees henefit cvpense recognised in prafit and los I;olr :I;“l ycalr :‘:!{:d 215t Deceraber, 2023 to st Mareh, 2025 21st December, 2023 o
stittarchits 315t Magch, 2024 s 3tst March, 2024
Current seniee evtet 2o ({1 307 IRl
Trerest cost on benelit obliganon ) iy - ol &
Netacwanal igamyloss cecogmzed m the vear reand % . 0wy -
Total anonnt cecogaised in Profit o Loss 1.6__ .07 407 0.12

Ottier comprehensive income
Fur the period

21st December, 2013 to

For the year ended Eoritip gerind For the year ended

Expense / (income) vecognized in OCT 215t December, 2013 (o <
L 3t March, 2025 it vt bsd 3Lst March, 2025 P
Actuarial (g} losses [ - B =
Total umount revognised in QCH 0.04 - - 5
Balance Sheet
s Asat Asat Asat Asat
Beuefit liability 315t March, 2025 3hst Mareh, 2024 315t March, 2025 31st Mareh, 2024
Present value of unfudad abligaan an nus 418 ni
~et liahilits 2.3 a7 4.18 02
Asat Asat Asat Asat
st March, 2025 3lst March. 2024 3 st Moreh, 2028 J1st March. 2014
Chungaes in the present value of the defined benefic wbligation
Openny detined benefit obhgauon w7 - 01 .
Curren senvce cost 20 DR 197 w2
Imzrest cost o . < wul =
HRemeasurements during the year/periad due to:
« Expenencs adjusiments 03] . R -
*o Cliznge m financial assumptions 4 1K) : ‘ 413 .
Clusing defined benefit nbligation 2,71 n.a7 4.18 012

Since the eatire amount of plan obligaton is unfunded therefere changes w G salue of plon assets. categores of plan assets us a pereentage of the fau valae of total plan assets and Compin s expected contrbution w the

plan ussets for the next penod 15 AL given

5 . L. ;. As ar Asat

I'hie principal assumptions used in determining gratity abligations =

U L 2k st March, 3035 3lst Mareh, 2024

Discout rue aidte Hus,
Y Sy

Salary esealation

Thie estmates of ftues salar mereases sonsidered i actuasial yaluawon tahe accaunt ol nflanen, tetal znount o milatan, senionts . promation and other refes ant factors such as supph and danand w the splovment

marhet
The Comnpans regularly assesses these P with the projected long: plans and presalent wdusus standards: The mopact ol sensriaty due 1o changes m the siemficaunt actuanal assumpitons on the defined benefit
ohligations 1s gren w the bl below
Particulurs Change in Asat Asat Asat Asat
assumptions 31st March, 2125 3158 March. 2024 st March, 2025 31st March. 2024
Discoum rate w LT, a2 ain k) il
- LMy 303 a7 472 (AR
Salary esealauon =] 0 304 nuz 4 i
St A ain 373 all
Withdraw al rate 209 an? 417 np
i anz i ni
Monaluy raie MR 2zl oz 413 wi2
- loan's an w7 418 i
The sensitivity analusis above has beendetermued hased on 3 incthod that evirapolates the mipact on defined hanefit obli as xresull of ble changzs uvhes § accurting at the and of the reportnng yeur

Prajected plan cash flow:
The table below shows tlte expected eash flow profife of tie benutits to be pad to the current membersiup of the plan based on past senvice of the emplovees 3s atshe aluation date

Maturity Profile Asat Asat Asat Asat
- 3ist March, 2025 3lst Macch, 2024 315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Within nest 12 months [ o a2 [T
Bewwzen 2 and 3 sears ihl non [0 aan
Beuween 6 and 10 vears nos 13 13y (IR il

&322 w3 RS fHOR

Bevond [0 wears
The wehted aserage duranon 1o the pavuent af cash flows for gratwts 15 11 33 vears (3 1s) March, 2024 7 0% yzais)

The wonghwed o duration to ths pavment of cash fows for leavs balanes 15 11 84 sears (31t March 2024 7 neurs)

Rash analysis
The Company 15 esposed (0 3 mnnber of nsks ni the defined berefit plans Most stgmficant risks perianuny to defined benzfits plans and management esimanion of the impact of thess tisks are 4 follows

Tuilavion nsk: Currently the Connpang has not funded the Jefined beneli plans Therefore. the Company will have to bear the enure merease m Tatidity on aceount of milanon
Longevus nsk/hfe espectancy. The present value of the defined benefit plan Tabihi 1s caleulated by reterencs W the best estunate ot the mortaliny of plan particspams both dunmg aud at the end of the cmployment. An
wmerease r the b espectancy of the plan parueipants syill inerease he plan Tabalits

Satars grovth sk The preseni vaiug o e detined besefic plan habihu o calcolated b reerence (o the futurs sslanes of phan paroeipants. s anersase i salans of the plan parttapants wil mertase the plan habilin

For the periad
215t December, 2023 10
31st March, 2034

STt . For the year ended
Defired contributinn plan: 31t March, 2025

Comrhution 1o prosident fund & other (und charged w statenient of prefit & loss




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U351003B2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial St ats far the year ended 315t March, 2025
(Al amontiets are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

32 Related party disclosure

a}  Names of related parties and related party relationship:

The pames ol refared parties where control exists and < or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of relatonship as Wentified by the
management are -

L. Holding Company
Crescent Power Linntal (CPLY tup to 28th July, 2024)
CESC Limited tw.e.l” 29th July, 2024}

If.  Fellow Subsidiary
Cresvent Power Limited (CPL) (w e.§ J9¢h July, 2024)

IV, Subsidiary Compagics
Bladla Three SKP Green Venwires Private Limited (w e £26th April, 20243
Purvalt Hybod Power Private Linvted (w.e.f Tith May, 2024)
Purvalt Renewable Power Private Linuted (w.e £ L6th May, 2024
ANP Renewables Private Lunuted (w e £ [ath May. 2024}
SHN Green Power Private Limited (w e.f 17th May, 2024)
MFA Renewables Private Linnted (w.e.f 6ih hune, 2024)
HRP Green Power Private Limited (w.e f 7th June, 2024)
ISK Renewable Private Limuted tw e £ 10th August 20241
VitalGreen Power Private Lunited (w e £ 13th August, 2024y
Ecovantage Energy Private Limited (w e £ 16th August, 2024}
Eeovantage Energy Private Limued (w e T 16th Angust, 2024)
Ecotusion Power Private Lunited (w.e.f 19t August, 2024)
Brightfuture Power Private Limtted (w e £ 27th August. 2024 and upto 27th November 20241%
Greenpulse Power Private Limited (w e £ 2800 August, 2024y
Redgaint Renewable Power Energy Private Limited (w ¢ £ ULty Septemiber 20243
SKG Renewable Private Lnnited (w e 1 (8t Seprember, 2024)
DRP Renewable Private Limited (w e £ 18th September, 2024)
LKP Renewable Private Lumted (w.e.f 18th Septembier, 2024}
KUS Renewable Private Limited (w e £ 26th September, 2024
Croy ights Renewable Private Linted (w ¢ £ 1st October, 2024)
Lieshray Solar Energy Private Linmted iw e £ 15th October, 2024)
Mazzi Power Projects Private Limited (w.e.f 23rd Qctoher. 20240
Blhojra) Renewables Enersny Private Lumited (w .e.f 30th November, 2024)

* Upto 27th November 2024 Purvali Green Power Prvate Limited was the holdimg company of Brightfiture Power Provate Linnted and w ¢ { November 28, Desheay Soln
Energy Private Linuted 15 the holding company of Brightfuture Power Private Limited

V. Name of Key management personnel {IKMPs) Relationship
Mr Sandeep Kashyap (w 2 £ 6ih September 2024 Whele-time durector
Mr Neerqy Gupta (w.e. [ 6th September 2024) Chief Financial Ofticer
Mr Vikas Srivastavi (w e [ 6th September 2024) Company Secretary
M Gautam Ray Ww e £ 215t December 202 Durector
M Gopal Ratin (w e ' 21st December 2023 Director
Mr Shashwat Goenka (w ¢ £ 23rd September 20245 Director
AMr Debangan Mandal (w e £ 18th December 2024) Independent Director
Mrs Monika Stivastava (w e £ 18th December 202:4) Independent Dicector
bl Details of transactions with Holding Company
Crescent Power Limited (CPL) (up ta 28th July,
2024)
For the year ended Kortheperiod
Particulars 3Ist \\I.::(‘h "()’Li' 215t December, 2023 to
b e 3st March, 2024
Issue of Equity shares L 757.63 40000
Share application money received - 737.63
Unsecured loan received 3.25000 -
CESC Linited (w.e.lL 29th July, 2024)
i For the period
Partivulars 2"1::[1\::'“:; L;‘:)(iid 21st December, 2023 to
T J1st March, 2024
Issue of Equity shares 8,282 00 -
Expense reimbursed 3948 -




Purvah Green Power Private Liniited
CIN: U3S100WB2023PTC266923

Nates forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million anless otherwise stated)

<)

d)

Details of bulances with Holding Company

Crescent Power Limited (CPL} (up to 28th July,
2024)

Particulars

As at As at
31st March, 2025 JLst March, 2024

Unsecured loan pavable (refur nore 18)

225000 .

CESC Limited (w.e.f. 29th July, 2024)

Purticubirs

Asat Asat
31st March, 2025 31Lst March, 2024

Expense reimbursement pavable

5334 %

Details of transactions with Subsidiaries (including stepdown subsidiary)

Unsecured loan given

Unsecured loan received back

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2025

For the period
215t December, 2023 to
315t Murch, 2024

For the period
21st December, 2023 to
31st Muarch, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2025

Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Prvate Limited 179 38 - - 4
Deshraj Solar Energy Private Limited 1,132.16 - 1000 o
Bliojraj Renewables Energy Privare Limited 210.26 - - E
Purvalt Renewable Power Private Luited 142.24 - - &
HRP Green Pawer Prvate Limited 24,70 - - .
Vualgreen Power Private Limited 1 06 - - -
Brightluure Power Prvaee Limited 23930 - - -
Citylights Renewable Private Lumited 10.00 - - E
SHN Green Power Private Limited 280 - - -
Total 1.942.04 - 10.00 -
[nterest fncome on Unsecured loan given

5 f For the period

Particulars I-;]rs:i:‘.l::cl; L,':;i;d 21st Dcceml:cr. 2023 ta
i 31st March, 2024
Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Private Linuted 836 &
Deshraj Solar Enerey Privite Lunited 20 26 -
Bligyrai Renewables Euergy Privine Limited 347 -
Purvah Rencwable Power Private Limited 281 -
SUN Green Power Pnivate Linnted 0.05 -
HIRP Green Power Povate Limited 012 -
Vitalereen Power Private Limied a0l -
Bnghtfuture Power Prvate Lumited 7400 -
Citvlinhts Renewable Privace Liited 005 -
Total 44.13 -
Investment made in Subsidiaries

= For the period

Particulars P;l::h\‘;:::‘i k;l:;:c_,‘d st Decembper, 2023 to
T . 31st March, 2024

Purvah Renewable Power Private Limited 130 -
ANP Renewables Private Limited 1.00 -
SHN Green Power Private Limited 200 -
MFA Renewables Prvate Limited 230 -
HRP Green Power Povate Lunited 300 -
Vitalgreen Power Private Limuted 060 -
Feovantage Energy Private Limited 010 -
Ecofusion Fower Private Linuted 0.10 -
Greenpulse Power Pavate Lunited 0.1 -
Redeamt Renewable Energy Power Private Lunited 010 -
DRP Renewable Private Lunited 010 -
SKG Renewable Private Limited 0.10 -
LKP Renewable Private Linnted 10 -
KUS Renewable Private Limited 0.10 -
Citvlights Renewable Private Lunited 0.10 -
ISK Renewable Prvate Limuted 00
Maza Power Projects Private Limited 010 -
Purvah Hybrid Power Pnivate Lunited 1.00 -
Brighttuture Power Private Limited {up to 27th November 2021 Q.10
‘Total 12.80 -




Purvih Green Power Private Limited
CIN: U3510030W B2023PTC266923

Notes ferming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3Ust March, 2025

(Al amounts are in [NR million unless otherwise stated)

e)

Expenses recovered

5 s el For the periad
Particulars r;;::h\i::cl‘:‘c;:g‘:' 21st December, 2023 to
Jist March, 2024

Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Private Linnted 1098 ,
Deshraj Solar Eneruy Private Lunited 1274 z
Bhoyra Renewables Enerpy Private Limited 3 a
Purvah Rencwable Power Povate Limited 21827 -
ANP Renewables Povate Limnted 070 ¥
SHN Green Power Pavate Linited t 59 o
MEA Renewables Private Limited 1 59 -
HRP Green Power Pavate Linrited {32 -
Vitalgreen Power Private Limited o4 P
Eeovantage Enerey Private Limited 0103 i
Ecolfuston Power Private Linuted 1035 p
Bright fture Power Private Limited {09 -
Greenpulse Power Privice Limited 003 -
Redeaint Renewable Power Eneryy Privare Lunued 005 -
DRP Renewahle Private Lunited 005 -
SKG Renewahle Privare Limited 03 #
LKP Renewable Private Limited (435 B
KUS Rencwable Private Limited 003 -
Cutylights Renewable Privite Linmited 121 -
JSK Renewable Private Linuted 0.0% -
Mazzt Power Projects Prrvate Lunited 0.03 -
Purvah Hybrid Power Private Lumited 0.00 -
Total 232.46" -

Details of outstunding balances with Subsidizey

Unsecured Loan Receivable

: As at As at
Faiipulirs 315t March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Bhadla Three SKP Green Venwres Private Linited 179 58 -
Deshraj Sofar Energy Privare Linuted 1,122 16 “
Bhojraj Renewables Enersy Private Limited 21026 u
Parvah Renewable Power Private Limited 14224 -
FIRP Green Power Private Lintited 270 -
Vitalgreen Power Private Limted .00 -
Bright future Power Pnivate Limited 23930 -
Cuylights Renewable Private Limuted 10,00 -
SHN Green Power Private Linuted 2180 -
Total 1.932.04 -

Interest lncome accrued on unsceured loan siven

2 As at As at
Paetlemln 315t March, 2025 3Lst March, 2024
Bhadla Three SKP Green Venres Prvate Lunued 7.52 -
Deshraj Solar Energy Private Lumited 1823 -
Bhopray Renewables Energy Private Limited 6,34 -
Purvah Renewable Power Private Linnted 233 =
SHN Green Power Private Linuted 0.0 -
HRP Green Power Prvate Limited 011 -
Vitalgreen Power Povate Linmted 00l -
Brightfuture Power Private Linited 630 -
Citylishts Repewable Private Lunited 003 -

4113 -

Total




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: U351003WB2023PTC266923

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(All amounts are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

Receivables from subsidiaries
Particulars As at ; As at
3ist March, 2023 31st March, 2024
Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Prvate Limited 10.03 _
Deshraj Solar Eneryy Private Linted 12,13 %
Bhojray Revewables Encray Private Lunted 297 .
Purval Renewable Power Private Limuted 21811 -
ANP Renewables Private Linuted 0.64 2
SHN Green Power Prvate Limited .59 <
MFA Renewables Private Lumited 039 -
HRP Green Pawer Private Limited 120 -
Vitalpreen Power Private Limited 064 3
Ecovantage Energy Private Limited 003 -
Ecofusion Power Private Lunited 0.03 2
Brightfuture Power Private Limited 183 P
Greenpulse Power Private Limited 0 (3 -
Redgaint Renewable Pawer Euergy Private Limued 0.05 u
DRP Renewable Private Limited 003 o
SKG Renewable Prvate Limited 0.05 -
LKP Renewable Privare Linmited 005 -
KUS Renewable Privace Limited 0.03 &
Cityhights Renewable Private Limited (|1 -
1S Renewable Privare Limited 0903 2
Mazzi Power Prajects Private Limited 0.03 il
Purval 1ybrid Power Private Lunited 06.00 s
Tatal 250.27 »
0 Remuneration of key managerial personnel (KMP)
. As at Asat
o s : 30t Mareh, 2025 315t March, 2024
Shor Term Emplovee Benefits 57.07 1320
Notes:
1 All sutstanding balances are unsecured aud settlement oceurs m cash
2 Remuneration of Key managenal pursomel - The amounts disclosed in the table are the amounts recogmsed as an expense during the financal year related to KMP The
amounts do not nchade expense, 3Fmy. recognts d towards posi-employment benelits and ather tong-termt benefits aChey manige 1l pecomie! Such expanses dre medau ed
based on actuarial valuation dune for the compans asa whole Hence. amounts attributable to KMPs are not separately determinable
3 Loans o subsidianes - The Campany has grven loan to us subsidtanes tor meetng capial requirements of their power projects and general comporate purpose “The loans are

unsceured and repayable atter 5 years from the date of disbursernent and curies interest rates af 9o per anuum

e
i (O




Purvih Greea Power Private Limited

CIN: U3S100WB2023P T 266923

Notes fneming part of Standalone Financial Statem ents for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2025
(Al amouats are in INR million unless otherwise stated)

33 Leases

‘The movement in lease liabilities for the year 2024-25 is as below:
For the year ended

Particular:

e Jist Muarch, 2025
Lease habihties as at 15t Apnl, 2024 &
Addons 11441
Funance cost expense 4 88
Payment duning the sear (including interesty {16 51)

Closing bulance 102,78

7

Othier Expenses wehsde short tenm leases of INR 0 13 (315t March, 2023 INR Nil), nel of appheable raves T matnes anavas of lease Habihities 1s diselosed m Nute 3

There were no lease habilities during the previeus year

34 Segment iaformation
The whole tnue director of the company takes deciston in respeet of atocation of resources and assesses the performange basis the report mfonnaton proveded by funetsonal
heads and 15 thus eonsudered w be Chief Operating Dectsion Maker (CODPAN There are nu separate reportable seaments as per the requitements of Ind AS 108 "Operating
Segments” which s being presented 1o the CODM . The Campany’s operation s magorly contimed within Indi Accordmaly, there are no reportable geographical segmmienss

35 Corporate social respounsibility

Fire pros stons of Corporate Soewl responsibility under seetion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Compamy




Purvith Green Paner Private Limited

CIN: UISHINW HHZITC 266923

Nates foryung part of Standafone Frauanctal Statements (ar the vear ended St Murch, 025
(Al atnnunts are in INR milling ualess sthenvise statedy

3o () Eair value measurements

Nef e b bt carning sadue md st s slee st e Compagy » fanad suments mvasded st ties

Financial avscts

Teans

Cther ue e Bt poss

hesunvats

sl md vad egutsalont

Hanh tulences viber shar 2ash sndd cash o et

§ it canent fmancitd ists

Financial lintnlities
Hatrowisss

Lease hababne,

Trade pavailes

enlier cuerend taena habahins,

Tl amasssment o the  ompiae s shi
e Dt ratgrlies of (e hannra

catrang amenta rgads doc

ib1 Fair value birerarchy

There st finsnarad 3oete and Bt

A e 31st March, W28

As at Jist March, 2024

At antfAmurtised Cast

At Faie value At estlAaortised Cost

At Fair value

<o i epusalents trede peserobies e peoiies Chert

fuch ars e vmesd 6 Gurddue teor S Marche 2022 and Ta Mk

2

i
R
1 R40 51
IR

215738

Iy

fe

e rersaming s, othes e

BRI

N ital

saerad abshues boons current snd other Sorant fmnent

ppraste e
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Nates fonming part of Standalone Financiaf Statements fur the year euded 3Mst March, 20125

(Al amounts are in INR anillion unless atherwise stated)

37 Fi il risk g b and paofices
The Company's prnerpat fianceal habslites comprise borrawmgs l2ase Tabshines wade and odier pavahles

Market risk
Market eish s the nsh that il Cempans s assets and labilines il be oxposed 1o doe o a change winarket prices that defermne the yafuation of these Goanewh instroments Market rek comprises 3 npes of nsh
witerest rate nsh, auereney gk and wther price nsk stch 35 equity prce cish aud lity risk. Ftanesal atfecred by muareket rsk include lease hiabibines

faterest rite risk:
Interest et nsh s the nsh that die far value of future cash s ol a financral wstiument will Huctuate beeause of chages momahet iterest rares The bormurgs of tie Compan are mterest fiee bence i 1s uot

exposed 10 mHeresL R sensitn ity

Financis! insteuments and credit visk
Credit nsh s the nish thag the power provurer will net nieet tierr obligations under 2 Giumeial msteument or customer consact. leadig w 2 financal foss Ciedat ek from balanees with banks s managed b
conpan’s weasurs deparunent Investmems s the form of fived deposits. of starplus, fands are iade ol with seheduled banks

Other financial assets

Credu rish from oter financial wz:ts meluding foas o nanaged bases sstabhished pohers of Company - procedures and centrols relatm to custoner credit reh managsment Cutstanding recen ables wa regularh
L 5 1Y i b L 4

momwred

Liquidity risk

Lrqudity risk 15 the nsh thatthe Cesnpans widl cacounter i mectng the ablrgations associated with s financial liabilitses that arz scitfed e delnenng cash or anotier tinmeral asset The approach of the Company
1o nranags haqudity 13 o ensure. as far a5 posaible. that these will hase suificient Tiquidin o meet ther respeenve hubthues when they are due under hoth nommal and stessed condions, withour mcurrng
uraccepiable Insses or nsh damage wher reputation

The Company imanags i haquedine ash on Gnaneal habthies by mamemmg healil workwg captial and baud fund poston kecpme i sisn thy matann padile of 1 fiaecal abdies as disclosed i the

rESpeClLe natss

The tabile below aomanses i matne protils of finacrat abifiures of Cotpass based ou comeacinal midiseounted pastuents

As at Jse March, 2025 Less than 3 mouths) 3 to 12 sranths 1to 3 years > 5 years Tutal
Borrowings

Loans (ront refated parn B - 325000 . ERETTR
Lease lability* H15 [$.4 4] 3547 Lo n7
Other fisaneial liabilities

Other pavables 8630 - - - LRI
Trades payibles

Trades pasablhes, ‘ 111 54 . o] s - 144 34
[Total 102,99 18.44 330941 85,97 3.516.81
s at Ist March, 2024 Less than 3months] 3 (o 12 months 1o 5 vears >3 years Tatal

Other finaucial fiahilitics

Other pavables ot - - . Honl
Trades payables

Trades pasables 3 i % - (I
Toud 11.66 - - - 166

* Inchidus interest on tease habuliny o he pard




Purvah Green Power Private Limited
CIEN: U3SI00WB2023PTC206923

Notes forming part ol S

1al,

Finnacial Statements for the year emded 315t March, 2005

(A amounts are in INR million uniess atherwise stated)

38

39

{1

it}

41

41

Capital management

flie Company aims t© mammm a sound capial base su as fo mamtans msestor. creditor amd market confidence and 10 sustam future deselopient and growth of it busitess. while au ihe

holders The M

SHIMC BN Mlnasng i appropuate dinidend pohicy W reward sh

the rewuen on capnal. as well as the level of dividends (o equity shareholders

The Company sceks fo mantraia 1 balaer benwesn the lugher retums that might be possible with lnghest levels of barrowmgs and the advantages and secunty altorded by a sqund capural
position. Capual 1 defined 15 equity attnhutable fo the equuty hufders Debt consists of non-curtent hertwangs, corrent horowings and current mansies of long wim borawnys

The Company s debt 10 equuty ratie as at the bakmee sheet date 1s as toilows

Particulnrs

Debi(A)

Total EquuvB)

Total Debt & Equity
Debt ta equity ratio{ A/B1

C i liabilities and
(to the extent nof provided for)

Cautingent liabilitics
There are no contsngent babidinies as on 31se March, 2025 (Vs March, 2024 INR Nl)

Commitients
Particulsrs

Estmated tmount of contracts remanung (o be executed on capual and otfer aecount and nut provided For, {net of 1dvance)

Total

Asat As at
31st March, 2028 3tst March, 2024
213738 -
10.057 (i 1,120 52
12.094.45 11352
.21 -
Asat As ot
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
34,050 26 -
84.050.26 "

Previous vear figures are not comparable as the company got ncarporated on 215t December 2023
Ratios
" z Asat As at % "
Ratin Numerator Denominator o "a change Reason (or Variance
31st March 2025 315t March 2024 =,
. < < o Due to merease o curtent
Currem Rato Current Assets Curremt Luatubities 2558 2015 2% i N
RENUE]
Non Current Borrowings
< weluding current matunues . 5 .
DebrEquny Ratio Gncludingcorent matunues: bopoq g 02t Ny Ny Y
of long-term debis) =~ Current :
Horrowmgs
Fianee costs #
Profit after tax + depreciauenilease rent expense
Debt Service Coverage Ratwe |+ deferred tax provismons (excluding short erm (i1 87y NA NA NaA
finance costs lease rent) ¢ debt
repaynients
= Due to merease m
Retuns on Equty Rato Profir alter taxes Average Towl Eguity (0 04} 1 a7y “47%0)
2 = sharcholder equary
Inventory Tumover Rato Cast ot Gouds Seld Average [oventony NA Na N A NA
Trade Recervables Tumoeser " Average Trade < 5 " 3
- Hevenue from Operations B NA N A NA NA
Rato Receivables
Average Trade . <
Trade Pavable Turaover Rano | Total porchases 8 NA NA N3 NA
Pavables
. - Avetayge Workig 5 .
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operations 2 ke L NA NA NA NA
Capual
Net rofit Ratie Protit alter Tas Total (ncome N A NA NA NA
Capual Emplosed
Total Equity + Non
Curreat Borrowigs
Edgtnag before mrerestand = . s Due w ierease
Retum on Capital eniploved i tmcluding current o) [ten3) (38%a)
taxes ; shaceholder equuty
matunties of leag-tenn
ilebis) = Current
Borrowmys
lncone generated from Average wvested funds = %
Retum on [nvestment = e > . - NA NA
yvestments n reasury Investment




Purvah Green Power Private Limited

CIN: UISI00WB2023PTC 266923
Notes forming part of Standalone Finaneial S for the year ended 31st Mareh, 2025
{Allumounts ace in INR million nnless otherwise stated)
42 Otiser Sratutory Iuformation
0 The Company dues not have any Benaini property, where any praceeding has been intiated or pending agamst te Companty Yor holdmg any Benaan property
(i The Company does not have any transactions with Contpaates steuck aff
(i) "he Company dous not have any charges pendmg to be registered with ROC
vy The Company bas not raded or invested i Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency duning the financaal year and preceding year
tv1 The Company has sotadvanced or loaned or invested funds to any ather person or entity, including foreign entities {Intermediariest wath the anderstandmg that the lowrnediary shal
ta} directly or mdirectly lend or invest s other persons or entiies wdentslied 1 any manner whaisocver by or on behalf of the Company (Ulimate Beneficaries) or
b} provide anv guarantee, secunty or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ulomate Beneficianes
(1) The Company hay nut recenved any fund from any persort or entty, including forengn entites (Funding Purty) watl the undersianding (whether recarded m wriing or otherwases that the
Company shall
(a) directly or mdireetly lend or invest i other persons or enties enufied i any manoer whatsoever by or on bebalf of the Funding Partv (Ulumate Beneficanes) or
b prosade any guarantes, secutdty of die hke on behalf of the Ulnmate Benelicianes
(v} The Contpany has no such fransaction which s not recorded nt the baoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as meome dunng the year m the tix sssesamenis under the
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as. search or survey or auy other relevant provistons of the Ineome Tax Act, 19611
it} The Company has comphied with the numher of layers presenbed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies {Restricuon on number of Lagers) Rules, 2017
P ! yers i p: 3
(ix)  The Cemipany has used i1} for its books of account which has a leature ol recordmg audit ranl fedit log) faelity and the same has operated throughour the year

for all relesant tansacnons recorded mt the software Further. there are nonstance of audn tral feature being tampered wath o respect of the finaneial year ended March 31, 2024, the
Company had used accounting solisvare whech did mot have the feature of recording audit tranl {edit log) facility and accordinuly, the same has not been preserved by the Comparny as per the
siatutory reguirements for tecord retention

43 The above standalone financal staements were appraved by the Boaed af Directors at ther meeting held on May L1, 3023

For S.R. BATLIBOIL & Co. LLP For and an behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accounntants Purvah Greeu Power Private Limited
Fum Rewstration Numiber -3J01003E-E300003
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My!Navin Agrawal = M. Sand%ep Kashyvap Me. Gopal Rathi
Partner Director Divector
Membershup Mo 035102 E DIN - 08326681 DIN 00833066
Place Kotkma Place London Place Kolkatx e

Date May 14, 2023 e May 14, 2023 Date May [4, 2025

My, Neeriy Gapta
Chief Finaucial Officer

Mr, Yikas Srivastava
Campany Secretary
Memberslup Mo FCS 7282

Place Kolhaa Place Kolkata
Date May 14, 2025 Date Ny 14, 2025




